ECMA/GA/94/60
ECMA/TC19/94/13 NEC Corporation
N Ec 7-1, Shiba 5-chome, Minato-ku, Tokyo 108-01, Japan
Tel. 03-3454-1111
Facsimile: (03) 3456-4903

May 23, 1994
Our ref.: PL-0998
Via Air Mail

Mr. J. van den Beld

Secretary General

European Computer Manufacturer’s Association
Rue du Rhone 114, CH-1204 Geneva

Switzerland

Dear Mr. Beld:

If ECMA adopts the standard for 90mm Flexible Disk
Cartridges Using 2-7 RLL Recording on 326 Data Tracks on Each
Side Capacity of 21 Mbytes, NEC corporation is willing to grant
non—exclusive, non—-transferable licenses on fair, reasonable and
non—-discriminatory terms and conditions under any of its patent
rights, under which it has the free right to grant licenses and
to the extent necessary to comply with this standard, for use in
cartridges that fully comply with this standard, to any third
party which has submitted or will submit an equivalent
undertaking with respect to this standard.

We trust that the above declaration will help the final
adaption at ECMA for this standard.

Very truly yours,
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Gen€ral Manager
Intellectual Property Division
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